

Farviews/Pattee Canyon Neighborhood Council Leadership Team Minutes

March 10, 2022

7:00 PM

Virtual Zoom

1. Attendance: Ray Aten, PJ Delhomme, Cathy Nolan, Missoula Neighborhoods, Kelly Elam and Kalina Wickham
2. Minutes for December 9, 2022, January 6, 2022 and January 13, 2022 will be approved at a later date. No quorum.
3. Items to be discussed:
 - a) PJ gave an update on using the Whitaker Park grant of \$680 for park bollards for Ninkpata and Whitaker Park. Donna Gaukler said we could do 3 to 4 bollards with the money. PJ is still waiting for Donna to reply to his email sent Jan 17, 2022 with the map of where we wanted bollards in priority order.
 - b) Neighborhood Improvement Project grant - Ninkpata Park – progress. PJ learned that Theresa Cox, former executive director of the Carousel, is looking for a project. She has met with Donna and she may possibly help PJ with fundraising.

PJ wants to complete the Grant application by 3/16/22. Ray will do all the text and wording for question 8, Neighborhood Support. Ray and Cathy will review documentation. For question 12, Project Schedule, PJ will ask Morrison Mairele Engineering firm for rough timeline of project.
 - c) Neighborhood Clean-Up (Saturday April 30, 2022, noon to 2pm) - Ray Aten
Ray will not be able to help with the clean-up. Cathy will send email to Leadership team asking for ideas of what needs to be cleaned up. Cathy will also ask Julie her assessment of Whitaker Park which a few of us did a clean-up in last year. Cathy will also stay in contact with Raquel Romero from Stone Mt Association who we worked with last year on the clean-up.

d) Highlands Golf Course, Zoning – Ray Aten

Final Zoning code still in question for the Highlands Golf Course which as a conservation easement on it. There has been a chain of emails between several homeowners who live next to the golf course and Andrew Hagemeyer, Project Planner with Missoula County Planning Department about the change in zoning. The county has been working with the golf course owners to find an agricultural zoning district that they feel will work for the golf course.

FYI: There will be no Community Forum in March.

4. Community Forum Report – Ray Aten

Ray recommends we look at February 24, Community Forum presentation by Ashley Brittner Wells, Community Engagement Specialist on Justice, Equity Diversity and Inclusion (JEDI).

<https://pubmissoula.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?Id=f097dc16-9327-42f6-b1c7-3180c6492f2f&Agenda=PostMinutes&lang=English>

5. Missoula Neighborhoods Report – No report

6. Items not on agenda

a. Cathy will send a thank you note to Jen Snippen who has left the Leadership Team.

b. Kelly or Kalina will update website to remove Jen Snippen from Leadership Team: <https://www.ci.missoula.mt.us/272/Farviews-Pattee-Canyon>

c. Kelly will reach out to Teri Fellon as she has not attended a LT meeting for several months.

d. Cathy brought up the distribution of the DRIVE LIKE YOUR KIDS LIVE. Ray reminded us that our plan was to distribute these at our next General Meeting (date TBD) which we plan to do in Ninkpata Park. This General Meeting will take place during a warmer month and we will have an Ice Cream truck.

Next Meeting will be May 12.

PJ will moderate and set the agenda.

7. Public comment on non-agenda items;
None

8. Announcements
None